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Daniel McFadden

From: foia@hqg.dhs.gov

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 9:35 AM

To: Daniel McFadden

Subject: Department of Homeland Security FOIA 2019-HQFO-00257 Final Response
Attachments: Final - Transferred to Component - (1) Letter to Requester.pdf

Good Morning,

Attached is our final response to your request. If you need to contact this office again concerning your request, please provide the DHS reference
number. This will enable us to quickly retrieve the information you are seeking and reduce our response time. This office can be reached at 866-431-
0486.

Regards,

DHS Privacy Office

Disclosure & FOIA Program

STOP 0655

Department of Homeland Security

245 Murray Drive, SW

Washington, DC 20528-0655

Telephone: 1-866-431-0486 or 202-343-1743
Fax: 202-343-4011

Visit our FOIA website
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20528

Homeland
Security

Privacy Office, Mail Stop 0655

January 28, 2019

Dan McFadden
American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts

211 Congress Street
Boston, MA 02110

Re: 2019-HQFO-00257
Dear Mr. McFadden:

This is in further response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to the
Department of Homeland Security (DHS), Privacy Office, dated December 28, 2018, and
received in this office on December 31, 2018. You requested documents regarding all purchase
orders, invoices, RFPs, documentation of selection, sole source or limited source justification
and approval documents, studies of cost, efficacy, and/or environmental impact, and other
memoranda and documentation pertaining to the “contract” referenced in the Presidential tweet
of December 24, 2018, stating "I am in the Oval Office & just gave out a 115 mile long contract
for another large section of the Wall in Texas".

Due to the subject matter of your request, I am transferring this request to the FOIA Officer for
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP). Please find their contact information below.

U. S. Customs & Border Protection (CBP)
FOIA Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

90 K Street, NW

9th Floor, Mail Stop 1181

Washington, DC 20229

Phone: 202-325-0150

If you need to contact our office again about this matter, please refer to 2019-HQFO-00257.
You may contact this office at 1-866-431-0486 or 202-343-1743.

Sincerely,

Josmon Vin s

James Holzer
FOIA Program Specialist
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